
State License/Certification Disclosure

State
 Meets Licensure/ 

Certification 

Requirements 

 Does Not Meet 

Licensure/ 

Certification 

Requirements 

No Licensure/  

Certification 

Determination

State 

Registration 

Required *PTCB Required Website Updated

Alabama No Yes No https://albop.com/technician/ 8/28/2023

Alaska Yes Yes No https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardofPharmacy.aspx 8/28/2023

Arizona Yes Yes Yes https://pharmacy.az.gov/technician-license-information 8/28/2023

Arkansas Yes Yes No https://www.healthy.arkansas.gov/images/uploads/pdf/Pharmacy-Technician-Application.pdf 8/28/2023

California Yes Yes Yes or ExCPT https://www.pharmacy.ca.gov/applicants/tch.shtml 8/28/2023

Colorado Yes Yes Yes https://dpo.colorado.gov/Pharmacy/Technician 8/28/2023

Connecticut Yes Yes No https://portal.ct.gov/DCP/Drug-Control-Division/Commission-of-Pharmacy-Licenses/Pharmacy-Technician-Registration 8/28/2023

Delaware Yes No No https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/pharmacy/ 8/28/2023

Florida No Yes No https://floridaspharmacy.gov/ 8/28/2023

Georgia Yes Yes No https://gbp.georgia.gov/apply-online 8/28/2023

Hawaii Yes No No https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/pharmacy/ 8/28/2023

Idaho Yes Yes Yes or ExCPT https://bop.idaho.gov/pharmacy-technicians/ 8/28/2023

Illinois Yes Yes Yes or ExCPT https://idfpr.illiNois.gov/profs/Boards/pharmacy.asp 8/28/2023

Indiana Yes Yes Yes https://www.in.gov/pla/professions/pharmacy-home/pharmacy-board/ 8/28/2023

Iowa Yes Yes Yes https://pharmacy.iowa.gov/ 8/28/2023

Kansas Yes Yes Yes https://pharmacy.ks.gov/ 8/28/2023

Kentucky Yes Yes No https://pharmacy.ky.gov/Pages/default.aspx 8/28/2023

Louisiana Yes Yes Yes https://www.pharmacy.la.gov/ 8/28/2023

Maine Yes Yes No https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/board-pharmacy/applications-forms 8/28/2023

Maryland Yes Yes No https://health.maryland.gov/pharmacy/Pages/index.aspx 8/28/2023

Massachusetts Yes Yes

Yes unless you 

complete 500 

hours OTJ

https://www.mass.gov/pharmacy-technician-licensing 8/28/2023

Michigan Yes Yes No https://www.michigan.gov/lara/bureau-list/bpl/health/hp-lic-health-prof/pharmacy 8/28/2023

Minnesota Yes Yes No https://mn.gov/boards/pharmacy/licenseregistration/newtechnician.jsp 8/28/2023

Mississippi Yes Yes No https://www.mbp.ms.gov/licensing/pharmacy-technicians 8/28/2023

Missouri Yes Yes No https://www.pr.mo.gov/pharmacists.asp 8/28/2023

Montana Yes Yes Yes https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/pharmacy/ 8/28/2023

Nebraska Yes Yes No https://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Pharmacy-Professions.aspx 8/28/2023

Nevada No Yes

No; Yes with 

500 hours OTJ 

work

https://bop.nv.gov/ 8/28/2023

New Hampshire Yes Yes No https://www.oplc.nh.gov/board-pharmacy 8/28/2023

New Jersey Yes Yes No https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/phar 8/28/2023

New Mexico Yes Yes Yes https://www.rld.nm.gov/boards-and-commissions/individual-boards-and-commissions/pharmacy/ 8/28/2023

New York Yes No No https://pharmacy.buffalo.edu/news-events/publications/pharmacy-law-newsletter/resources/nys-pharmacy-nysed.html 8/28/2023

North Carolina Yes Yes No http://www.ncbop.org/ 8/28/2023

North Dakota No Yes Yes https://www.Nodakpharmacy.com/ 8/28/2023

Ohio No Yes No https://www.pharmacy.ohio.gov/ 8/28/2023

Oklahoma No Yes No OTJ training required 8/28/2023

Oregon Yes Yes Yes https://www.oregon.gov/pharmacy/pages/index.aspx 8/28/2023

Pennsylvania Yes No No https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/Pharmacy/Pages/default.aspx 8/28/2023

Rhode Island Yes Yes No https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=275 8/28/2023

South Carolina Yes Yes No https://llr.sc.gov/bop/ 8/28/2023

South Dakota Yes Yes Yes https://doh.sd.gov/Boards/pharmacy/ 8/28/2023

Tennessee Yes Yes No https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/pharmacy-board.html 8/28/2023

Texas Yes Yes Yes https://www.pharmacy.texas.gov/ 8/28/2023

In compliance with 34 CFR 668.43, Bryan University has made a reasonable effort to determine graduate eligibility for licensure or certification in all states for programs which can lead to licensure or certification. The chart below lists 

states where the curriculum meets licensure /certification requirements, states where the curriculum does not meet licensure/certification requirements, and states in which Bryan University has been unable to determine if the 

curriculum meets state licensure certification requirements. All consumers should be advised that due to the frequent changes to state statutes, rules, and regulations, Bryan University cannot guarantee licensure or certification based 

on the list.

https://albop.com/technician/
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardofPharmacy.aspx
https://pharmacy.az.gov/technician-license-information
https://www.pharmacy.ca.gov/applicants/tch.shtml
https://dpo.colorado.gov/Pharmacy/Technician
https://portal.ct.gov/DCP/Drug-Control-Division/Commission-of-Pharmacy-Licenses/Pharmacy-Technician-Registration
https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/pharmacy/
https://floridaspharmacy.gov/
https://gbp.georgia.gov/apply-online
https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/pharmacy/
https://bop.idaho.gov/pharmacy-technicians/
https://idfpr.illinois.gov/profs/Boards/pharmacy.asp
https://www.in.gov/pla/professions/pharmacy-home/pharmacy-board/
https://pharmacy.iowa.gov/
https://pharmacy.ks.gov/
https://pharmacy.ky.gov/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.pharmacy.la.gov/
https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/board-pharmacy/applications-forms
https://health.maryland.gov/pharmacy/Pages/index.aspx
https://www.mass.gov/pharmacy-technician-licensing
https://www.michigan.gov/lara/bureau-list/bpl/health/hp-lic-health-prof/pharmacy
https://mn.gov/boards/pharmacy/licenseregistration/newtechnician.jsp
https://www.mbp.ms.gov/licensing/pharmacy-technicians
https://www.pr.mo.gov/pharmacists.asp
https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/pharmacy/
https://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Pharmacy-Professions.aspx
https://bop.nv.gov/
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/board-pharmacy
https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/phar
https://www.rld.nm.gov/boards-and-commissions/individual-boards-and-commissions/pharmacy/
https://pharmacy.buffalo.edu/news-events/publications/pharmacy-law-newsletter/resources/nys-pharmacy-nysed.html
http://www.ncbop.org/
https://www.nodakpharmacy.com/
https://www.pharmacy.ohio.gov/
https://www.oregon.gov/pharmacy/pages/index.aspx
https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/Pharmacy/Pages/default.aspx
https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=275
https://llr.sc.gov/bop/
https://doh.sd.gov/Boards/pharmacy/
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/pharmacy-board.html
https://www.pharmacy.texas.gov/


Utah Yes Yes Yes https://dopl.utah.gov/pharm/index.html 8/28/2023

Vermont Yes Yes No https://sos.vermont.gov/pharmacy/ 8/28/2023

Virginia Yes Yes Yes https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/pharmacy/ 8/28/2023

Washington Yes Yes Yes https://doh.wa.gov/licenses-permits-and-certificates/professions-new-renew-or-update/pharmacy-professions/licensing-information 8/28/2023

West Virginia Yes Yes No https://www.wvbop.com/ 8/28/2023

Wisconsin Yes No No https://www.board-of-pharmacy.com/wisconsin-board-of-pharmacy/ 8/28/2023

Wyoming Yes Yes Yes https://pharmacyboard.wyo.gov/

*PTCB = The Pharmacy Technician Certification Board requires graduates to pass a national certification test before they can register 

with their state board of pharmacy.
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